EED FINAL RFP SET TWO QUESTIONS/ANSWERS
QUESTION 3:
Under Section B.6, paragraph (b), in regards to the clause, “but only to the extent portions of the representative task are relevant to portions of the task actually issued,” can the government please clarify whether it intends to award RT01 as submitted in the contractor’s proposal in response to this solicitation?
RESPONSE 3:

It is the government’s intent to award RTO1 (as issued) at or near contract award but may award a task that is somewhat different.  Clause B.6, paragraph (b) provides the government flexibility in that the Task Order awarded may resemble the RTO and the government can use the offeror’s response to the RTO to negotiate a final cost of the Task Order for the parts that resemble the RTO.

QUESTION 4:

Under Section L.15, paragraph (a)(2), “Offerors and proposed significant subcontractors [defined as any subcontractor expected to exceed $5M of the proposed RTO 01 value] are required to submit a copy of their proposal to their cognizant DCAA office.”  (pgs. 96-97) Under Section L.18, last paragraph on pg. 112, the requirement applies to proposed significant subcontractors [defined as any subcontractor expected to exceed $5M of the proposed RTO 01 or RTO 02 value]. Can the government please confirm that its intent is for the latter i.e.; proposed significant subcontractors for RTO 01 or RTO 02?
RESPONSE 4:

The significant subcontractor definition of “…expected to exceed $5 Million…” applies to RTO 1 only.  That was a typo in Section L. 18.  RTO 2 value is $2 million, therefore, there would not be any subcontract larger than $5 million.

QUESTION 5:

Under Section L.17, Section 3, Subfactor D, paragraph (b)(2), Commitment to the Small Business Program, can the government please clarify its intent by requesting Offerors to “specify the extent of commitment to use the subcontractor(s) (enforceable vs. non-enforceable commitments)? (pg.110) Considering the IDIQ nature of the anticipated contract award, prime contractors would be in a precarious legal situation if work was guaranteed to potential subcontractors.  Is the government asking about whether teaming agreements have been executed between the parties?
RESPONSE 5:

The Government's intent is to, encourage offerors to propose goals that are equivalent to or greater than those recommended and outlined within the RFP.  Generally, the extent of commitment is a reflection of the 
offorer's independent assessment of the small business subcontracting opportunities available.  The Government is not specifically "asking about whether teaming agreements have been executed between the parties" but, the legally binding nature of any commitment certainly depends on the specific agreement i.e. the "language therein"; nevertheless, a binding agreement with great goals could demonstrate more or a greater commitment than just a passing phrase regarding a likelihood to subcontract.

QUESTION 6:
Under Section L.17, Section 3, Subfactor A, it states that “it is the government’s intent to award RTO 01 at or near the time of contract award.”  (pg.103) Question and Answer #4, Response 65 indicates that annual material costs should include, among other things, replacement of obsolete components.  Are Offerors expected to price, as part of their RTO 01 response, technology insertion activities required to replace system components that will reach end of life during the RTO 01 period of performance or does the government intend to issue additional tasks or task modifications, following contract award, to authorize technology insertions activities? We see this as a critical question because it will determine our approach and pricing associated with this task and, as such, a response is requested in the near term.

RESPONSE 6:

The government will revise the Response #65 in the DRFP questions to  remove “, replace obsolete components”.    RTO 1,  section 2.3.1 states the government’s intention to proceed with refresh work through modifications to this task or with new tasks as follows:
 

2.3 System Evolution Engineering
2.3.1 General
The contractor’s overall evolution and sustaining engineering program shall include a prioritized balance of corrective engineering actions, requests for routine minor enhancements (perfective), and technology refreshment.  The contractor shall proactively coordinate with the user community and the ESDIS Project to establish consensus priorities while ensuring the operational availability and performance of the System.  The contractor shall submit technology refresh technical and cost proposals to the government for authorization and commitment of funds prior to implementation.  These efforts will then be planned and funded either as separate tasks or as future modifications to this task.

Items for which bidders aren’t able to get maintenance quotes for the entire period of performance should result in identified risks and associated potential technical, schedule, or cost impacts.
QUESTION 7:

Under the Statement of Work for RTO 02, the task description requests “the Offeror to propose a recommended enhancement based on overall improvement of user satisfaction and satisfaction of NASA goals.” (pg.2)  The task assumptions include a budget not to exceed $2M and a one year period of performance.  For evaluation purposes, is the government seeking the maximum improvement to user satisfaction and satisfaction of NASA goals that can be achieved within the budget and schedule assumptions?  If so, can multiple enhancements be proposed, as long as, the total cost does not exceed $2M and implementation can be completed within the required period of performance?  If not, would there be any evaluation penalty for proposing a single enhancement that provides significant improvements even it the cost were much less than $2M?  We see this as a critical question because it will determine our approach and pricing associated with this task and, as such, a response is requested in the near term.
RESPONSE 7:

Yes, Section M states the offeror’s approach will be evaluated for high value enhancements, effective use of available funding and the ability to improve overall user satisfaction.  The offeror’s approach, regardless of whether it includes a single enhancement or multiple enhancements, will be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation criteria stated in Section M.  There is no requirement to use the entire $2M.  

QUESTION 8:
Under Section M, Subfactor D, Small Business Utilization, can the government please explain how it intends to evaluate Offerors commitment to small disadvantaged businesses? Specifically, will a SDB receive a higher score/rating or a “credit” in this area vs. a large business? Large businesses have the increased responsibility to subcontract work to a larger variety of businesses than a small business; however, based upon this section is appears that a large business may be penalized in the evaluation process just by virtue of being a large business. (pg.128)

RESPONSE 8:

The government will evaluate the Offeror’s commitment to small disadvantaged businesses in accordance with the criteria listed in Section M, Subfactor D 2(b).  Small businesses are not required to submit Subcontracting Plans and will be evaluated on the amount of work proposed to be performed by the small business prime and any small business at the first tier subcontract level.  All business sizes will have the opportunity to receive the maximum points allocated to this subfactor.  
